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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robinson, Dr T.G.i ................ -Co-de-A- ............... 7 L ................................................. , 

04 December 2002 17:05 
Baker, Prof R. 
RE: Gosport 

I have had some /deas- good, well that’s another quest/on. I have not approached anybody g/ven 
that it would not have seemed appropr/ate g/ven confEdentEallty. Are you around Fr/day PM or 
Monday PM - Ef that’s not too late? 

Tom 

..... Orlglnal Message ..... 
From: Baker, Prof R. [ma/lto:i ................... (~od-e-A- ................. 7 
Sent: 04 December 2002 13:07 ............................................................ 
To:I ........................................................... 7 ........................ ....................... 
Subject: Gosport 

Tom - hope you are haveing some good ideas; I may have forgotten to point out the obvious point, 
that is the need to handle all this confidentialy. 

Professor Richard Baker 
Clinical Governance Research & Development Unit Department of General Practice & Primary Health 
Care University of Leicester Leicester General Hospital Gwendolen Rd Leicester LE5 4PW 

T 0116 258 4873 
F 0116 258 4982 

email i ............ C-ocI-e-A- ........... i 

web wG-~.Z-@.~-8.~I~7~-~Fa-G 


